
From: ROYS Jim
To: ROOT Jenny
Cc: CARLOUGH Les
Subject: RE: Updated Fiscal for Divisions 11 and 12!
Date: Monday, August 19, 2013 9:32:07 AM

Jenny/Les,
 
Jim Harris review should be sufficient in this case – hope you didn’t hold this up on my account.
 
Jim Roys
Financial Services Manager
Oregon DEQ
 
From: ROOT Jenny 
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 11:42 AM
To: ROYS Jim
Cc: CARLOUGH Les
Subject: FW: Updated Fiscal for Divisions 11 and 12!
 
Hi Jim:
 
Jim Harris has reviewed our fiscal for the OCE rulemaking.  Do we need final approval from you as
well?  This rulemaking package is scheduled to go out for public comment next Thursday, August

15th, but I’ll be out of the office next week.  So if I need your approval and can get it soon (by
Friday), that would be great!
 
Thanks,
 
Jenny Root
 
From: HARRIS Jim 
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 10:02 AM
To: ROOT Jenny
Cc: HURD Yongkie S; COUTU Adam; WILLIAMS Robin G; ROYS Jim
Subject: FW: Updated Fiscal for Divisions 11 and 12!
 
Jenny:
 
Draft you sent this week is good to go with no changes.
 
Regards,

Jim Harris
Financial Analyst
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 229-5378
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From: ROOT Jenny 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 10:28 AM
To: HARRIS Jim
Subject: Updated Fiscal for Divisions 11 and 12!
 
HI Jim:
 
I believe Jim Roys assigned you to review our fiscal impact statement for our rulemaking.  I’ve made
a few revisions as we were asked to include the onsite fee in our Division 11 rulemaking.  So this is
the revised final document for your review. 
 
Can I get an estimate from you when you might be done reviewing?  This package is scheduled to

go out on public notice August 15th, but I will be out next week, so really need to have it done by

this Friday. I sent the original one to Bill McMillen for a preliminary review back on July 19th, but
never received comments back. 
 
Thanks,
 
Jenny Root
Environmental Law Specialist
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874
 


